2/24/25, 6:10 PM Mail - cs1@paisalo.in - Outlook

@ Outlook

FW: Trading Window Closure Notification

From cs <cs@paisalo.in>
Date Mon 2/24/2025 6:02 PM

To c¢s1 <cs1@paisalo.in>

From: Manendra Singh <cs@paisalo.in>

Sent: 24 February 2025 17:14

To: 'pit' <pit@paisalo.in>

Subject: FW: Trading Window Closure Notification

From: pit@paisalo.in <pit@paisalo.in>

Sent: 17 February 2025 08:18

To: cs@paisalo.in

Subject: Trading Window Closure Notification

Dear All,

It is hereby informed that the Trading window to trade in the securities of Paisalo Digital Ltd is
closed due to Board/Committee of Board to consider the allotment of Shares under ESPS and in-
principle approval received from NSE and BSE for Convertible Warrant issue.

In terms of the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended and
in compliance with the terms of Code of Conduct of the Company, the trading window for dealing in
the securities of the Company will remain closed for Insiders/Designated Persons and their
immediate relatives from 17-Feb-2025 till 24-Feb-2025 notified.

During the period of closure of trading window, all concerned designated persons shall not be
allowed to trade in the securities of the Company till the opening of the trading window.

Accordingly you all are hereby instructed not to trade in the shares of the Company i.e. Paisalo
Digital Ltd during the aforesaid period.

A copy of Insider Trading Code is attached herewith for reference.
This is for your information please. In case of any clarification, please discuss with the undersigned.

Regards,

CS Manendra Singh
Company Secretary

For Paisalo Digital Limited
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2/24/25, 6:10 PM Mail - cs1@paisalo.in - Outlook

@ Outlook

FW: Trading Window Notification

From cs <cs@paisalo.in>
Date Mon 2/24/2025 5:14 PM

To c¢s1 <cs1@paisalo.in>

From: pit@paisalo.in <pit@paisalo.in>
Sent: 24 February 2025 10:30

To: cs@paisalo.in

Subject: Trading Window Notification

Dear All,

It is hereby informed that the Trading window of Paisalo Digital Ltd is closed due to allotment
of Equity Shares under ESPS.

In terms of the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as
amended and in compliance with the terms of Code of Conduct of the Company, the trading
window for dealing in the securities of the Company will remain closed for
Insiders/Designated Persons and their immediate relatives from 24-Feb-2025 till 28-Feb-2025
notified.

During the period of closure of trading window, all concerned designated persons shall not be
allowed to trade in the securities of the Company till the opening of the trading window.

Accordingly you all are hereby instructed not to trade in the shares of the Company i.e.
Paisalo Digital Ltd during the aforesaid period.

A copy of Insider Trading Code is attached herewith for reference.

This is for your information please. In case of any clarification, please discuss with the
undersigned.

Regards,
Company Secretarial Team
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